
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Amy Herman [aherman@alhecon.com] 

12/13/2018 11:11:05 AM 

Sharon Garrett [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =1468c1493f544189bd3e llce05 75fe48-Sha ran Garrett]; Fred Jackson 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 7b-Fred Jackson] 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 

RE: Conference Call w/ Amy Herman & Sharon Garrett - City of Inglewood : Economic Development Manager 

That can work for me. 
Amy 

From: Sharon Garrett <sgarrett@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 11:10 AM 
To: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Amy Herman <aherman@alhecon.com> 
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: Conference Call w/ Amy Herman & Sharon Garrett - City of Inglewood : Economic Development Manager 

Sorry. I booked 11:30·3:30. Can we do 4pm? 

Sharon Mann Garrett; Economic Development Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Depaiiment 
One West Manchester Blvd., 4th Floor, Inglewood, CA 90301 
Voice: (310) 412-5230 Fax: (310) 412-5681 Email: §g§ff?tt@c;itygfirigli,l~\IQ2Q2ffd 

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. CoMl\lllTMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

From: Fred Jackson 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 11:05 AM 
To: Amy Herman <aherman@alhecon.com>; Sharon Garrett <sgarrett@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: Conference Call w/ Amy Herman & Sharon Garrett - City of Inglewood : Economic Development Manager 

Amy and Sharon, 

Let's plan to have a conference call today at 1:00 pm. Call-in instructions are the following: 

Toll Free: 866-528-2256 

Accesscode:8774910 

Host: 6658 

Please let me know if there is a conflict. 

Thanks, 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of Inglewood 



Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, Ci\ 90301 

V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: flli3t:K'.iQ=J@t;j1\fgfio_glc;:'i\IQ()[l[J[g 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. Cmv1f\111Tf\11ENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 


